

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH			
NAME Carlos Antonio Costa Ribeiro	POSITION TITLE Full Professor of Sociology, Department of Sociology, Instituto de Estudos Sociais e Políticos da Universidade do Estado do Rio de Janeiro (IESP-UERJ)		
Orcid # https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9031-4665			
EDUCATION/TRAINING			
INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE	MM/YY	FIELD OF STUDY
Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro, Brazil	BA	12/90	Social Sciences
Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro, Brazil	MA	12/93	Sociology
Columbia University, New York, NY	PhD	05/02	Sociology

A. PERSONAL STATEMENT

Carlos A. Costa Ribeiro (Ph.D. Columbia University, 2002) is Professor of Sociology at the Instituto de Estudos Sociais e Políticos IESP (formally IUPERJ) at Universidade Estadual do Rio de Janeiro (UERJ). During the 2007-2008 academic year, he was a fellow at the Center for Advanced Studies in the Behavioral Sciences (CASBS) at Stanford University. Costa Ribeiro is the author of six books and several papers on topics related to social mobility, economic inequality, educational stratification, assortative mating and race relations. He was also responsible for the “Pesquisa Dimensões Sociais das Desigualdades” (Social Dimensions of Inequality Household Survey 2008), a national survey collecting information on social stratification within 8048 households in Brazil (financed by CNPq-Instituto do Milênio). Presently he holds grants from CNPq (Prize Scientific Productivity Fellowship), FAPERJ (Head of Scientific Research Group), and is the Principal Investigator in a large project on educational inequality financed by CNPq. His research focuses on the determinants of economic opportunity within and across generations.

B. POSITIONS AND HONORS

Positions and Employment

1994-2002	Professor of Sociology (adjunct) at the State University of Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)
2002-2006	Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology, State University of Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)
2006-2010	Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology, Instituto Universitário de Pesquisas do Rio de Janeiro (IUPERJ-UCAM)
2009-2010	Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology, State University of Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)
2010-2015	Professor of Sociology and Head of the Department of Sociology, Instituto de Estudos Sociais e Políticos e Sociais da Universidade Estadual do Rio de Janeiro (IESP-UERJ)
2010-2015	Director of Graduate Studies, Sociology and Political Science, Instituto de Estudos Sociais e Políticos e Sociais da Universidade Estadual do Rio de Janeiro (IESP-UERJ)
2018-present	Full Professor of Sociology (Titular) at IESP-UERJ.

Honors, Other Experience, and Professional Memberships

1990-1993	Scholarship from CAPES, Ministry of Education Brazil
1993-1995	Researcher at ISER-Viva Rio
2000	Scholarship at University of Mannheim, Germany
1996-2000	Scholarship from CAPES, Ministry of Education Brazil
2003-Present	Fellowship from CNPq (Brazilian National Science Foundation) for Higher Scientific Productivity
2005	Winner of National Prize for Paper on Social Inequality, Institute for Applied Economic Research (IPEA-Brazil)
2006-2008	PI Instituto do Milênio, Major grant from CNPq (Brazilian National Science Foundation)
2007-2008	<u>Fellowship Year, Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences (CASBS, Stanford University)</u>
2008-2010	Fellowship from FAPERJ (Rio de Janeiro Science Foundation) for Young Scientist (JCNE)
2011-2021	Fellowship from FAPERJ (Rio de Janeiro Science Foundation) for Scientist (CNE)

**C. 21 SELECTED PEER-REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS (Selected from 70 publications) – English*
and**

Portuguese

- *Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa; “Class, race, and social mobility in Brazil.” *Dados* (Rio de Janeiro), v. 3, p. 1-29, 2007.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa. *Estrutura de Classes e Mobilidade Social no Brasil*. EDUSC, 2007 (book)
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa; Nelson Do Valle. “Cor, educação e casamento: tendências da seletividade marital no Brasil, 1960 a 2000.” *Dados* (Rio de Janeiro), v. 52, p. 1/7-51, 2009.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa; Souza, Pedro Ferreira; Carvalhaes, Flávio. “Desigualdade de Oportunidades no Brasil: considerações sobre classe, educação e raça.” *Revista Brasileira de Ciências Sociais* (Impresso), v. 25, p. 77-100, 2010.
- *Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa; Torche, Florencia. “Pathways of change in social mobility: Industrialization, education and growing fluidity in Brazil.” *Research in Social Stratification and Mobility*, v. 28, p. 291-307, 2010.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa. “Desigualdade de oportunidades e resultados educacionais no Brasil.” *Dados* (Rio de Janeiro, Impresso), v. 54, p. 41-88, 2011.
- *Ribeiro, Carlos Costa; Torche, Florencia. “Parental wealth and children’s outcomes over the life -course in Brazil: A propensity score matching analysis.” *Research in Social Stratification and Mobility*, v. 30, p. 79-96, 2012.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa. “Desigualdade nas Transições para a Vida Adulta (1996-2008).” *Sociologia & Antropologia*, v.04, p.63-89, 2014.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa. “Estrutura de Classes e Mobilidade Social no Brasil Contemporâneo.” *Sociologias* (UFRGS. Impresso), v.37, p.54-70 - , 2014.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa. “Renda, Relações Sociais e Felicidade no Brasil.” *Dados* (Rio de Janeiro. Impresso), v.58, p.37 - 78, 2015.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa; Israel, Vinicius P. “Voto assimétrico, classes e mobilidade social no Brasil.” *Tempo Social* (USP. Impresso). v.28, p.105, 2016.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa. “Continuo racial, mobilidade social e ‘embranquecimento’”. *Revista Brasileiro de Ciências* (ONLINE), v.32, p.e329503 - , 2017.
- *Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa. “Occupational and income intergenerational mobility in Brazil between the 1990’s and the 2000’s.” *Sociologia e Antropologia*, v.07, p.157 - 185, 2017.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa, Weverthon Machado. “Rendimento do trabalho das esposas e tendências da desigualdade de renda no Brasil: 1992 a 2014.” *Dados* (Rio de Janeiro. Impresso), 2018.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa; Flávio Carvalhaes. “Estratificação horizontal da educação superior no Brasil: desigualdades de classe, gênero e raça em um contexto de expansão educacional.” *Tempo Social*, v.31, p.195 - 233, 2019.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa. *A Dimensão Social das Desigualdades*. Curitiba: Appris editora, 2019 (book)
- * Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa; Ceneviva, Ricardo; Brito, Murillo Marschner A. “Educational Stratification Among Youth in Brazil: 1960-2010.” In: Arretche, Marta (ed.). *Paths of Inequality in Brazil*.1 ed.: Springer International Publishing, p. 47-68, 2019.
- *Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa; Schlegel, Rogerio. “Horizontal Stratification in Brazil’s Higher Education (1960 -2010)”. In: Arretche, Marta (ed.). *Paths of Inequality in Brazil*.1 ed.: Springer International Publishing, p. 89-112, 2019.
- Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa. “Mudanças nas famílias dos jovens e tendências da mobilidade social de brancos e negros no Brasil.” *Novos Estudos. CEBRAP*, v.39, p.257 - 279, 2020.
- *Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa; Arnaldo Mont’Alvão. “Youth Labor Market Prospects in Times of Economic Recession in Brazil.” *Annals of the American Academy of Political and Social Science*, v.688, p.38 - 54, 2020.
- *Ribeiro, Carlos A. Costa; Weverthon Machado. “The association between spouses’ earnings and trends in

income inequality in Brazil (1993-2015).” *Advances in Life Course Research*, v.49, p.100413, 2021.

D. RESEARCH SUPPORT DURING THE LAST THREE YEARS

Ongoing Research Support

(C. Costa Ribeiro, PI)

Conselho Nacional de Pesquisas Científicas (CNPq)

03/03/2018-05/31/2020

Stratification of Brazilian basic education: a multidimensional approach

Research theme:

The aim of this project is to study the causes and consequences of stratification in Brazilian basic education. We intend to investigate the social, economic and cognitive factors associated with differences in students' performance in terms of proficiency and progression. To answer this question we adopt a multidimensional approach, i.e. we investigate how simultaneous processes at the family and school levels, including faculty formation, as well as personal characteristics (socio-demographic and socio-psychological) affect the performance and progression of students in the educational system.

Role: Principal Investigator

Budget: R\$ 1,000,000.00 (Reais)

(C. Costa Ribeiro, PI)

Conselho Nacional de Pesquisas Científicas (CNPq)

03/03/2020-05/31/2024

Prize Scholarship for Highly Productive Scientists

Stratification of Brazilian Educational System and its consequences.

Research theme:

Intergenerational mobility and educational stratification.

Role: Principal Investigator

Budget: R\$ 110,000.00 (Reais)

(C. Costa Ribeiro, PI)

Fundação de Amparo a Pesquisa do Estado do Rio de Janeiro (FAPERJ)

03/03/2020-05/31/2024

Grant for Scientists who are head of research groups in the State of Rio de Janeiro

Inequality of Opportunity and its consequences.

Research theme:

Intergenerational mobility and educational stratification.

Role: Principal Investigator

Budget: R\$ 130,000.00 (Reais)

Completed Research Support (in last five years)

(C. Costa Ribeiro, PI)

Fundação de Amparo a Pesquisa do Estado do Rio de Janeiro (FAPERJ)

03/01/2014-05/31/2018

Inequalities in the Americas

The goal of this project is to investigate the causes and consequences of declining income inequality in Brazil. The project focus both transmission of inequality across generations and trends in income inequality. In addition, the project investigates income inequality in a comparative way including many countries across the Americas

Role: Principal Investigator

Budget: R\$ 100,000.00 (Reais)

(C. Costa Ribeiro, PI)

Conselho Nacional de Pesquisas Científicas (CNPq)

03/01/2015-05/31/2017

Class, Race and Social Mobility in Brazil

This project draws on one national data set (Pesquisa Dimensões Sociais das Desigualdades, 2008) to examine how socioeconomic inequality is transmitted across generations in Brazil. The study focus on class and race inequalities in many outcomes (health, income, occupations, wealth and education). The data set is unique in Brazil because it is the only one to combine information on health, social mobility and stratification across the life course. The investigator was responsible for data collection in an earlier project.

Role: Principal Investigator

Budget: R\$ 100,000.00 (Reais)

(C. Costa Ribeiro, co-PI)

Programa de Excelência (PRONEX)

Fundação de Amparo a Pesquisa do Estado do Rio de Janeiro (FAPERJ)

03/01/13-05/31/16

Youth and the Transition to Adulthood in Rio de Janeiro State

The purpose of this project is to study many dimensions of transitions to adulthood in Rio de Janeiro State. Demographic and symbolic dimensions of youth's life are studied. The project was designed to collect a representative data set of youths in Rio de Janeiro State in two waves (a longitudinal design).

Role: Co-principal Investigator

Budget: R\$ 1,000,000.00 (Reais)